
The conduit house is a rare surviving example of a structure built over a spring or other water source  to protect it from unauthorised 

use. In 1570 Elizabeth I granted the mansion of White Webbs to her  doctor, Robert Huicke. To provide the mansion with water she 

also granted him a “conduit head and building” together with related conduits and pipes. How much of the present structure dates 

back to  Huicke’s time is uncertain: according to Andrew Newman* part of the structure is constructed of  narrow bricks which suggest 

an early date, but there have evidently been extensive later repairs.  The building covered a cistern in which water from the spring was 

collected and from which it was piped to the original White Webbs house (or its outbuildings) and later to the existing mansion. It ap-

pears that at some point pumping machinery was installed –possibly to supply water to the  neighbouring ornamental lake - , but this 

was later removed. Apart from being a significant example of Tudor water supply technology, the building is the only relic  of the origi-

nal White Webbs mansion, which was used as a base by the conspirators of the  Gunpowder Plot.*Andre Newman, Conservation Man-

agement Plan, the Old Conduit House, Whitewebbs Park, Enfield, March 2009  



Whitewebbs Park, containing a public golf course and areas of woodland, is made up from former parkland laid out after the 1803 en-

closure of the former Enfield parish common land which had been created after Enfield Chase was divided up in 1777. Agnes and Ste-

phen Wilford lived at Whitewebbs in 1543, and in 1570 a mansion of that name was owned by Dr Robert Huicke, physician to Henry VIII. 

The house was reputed to have been one of the meeting places of the Gunpowder Plot conspirators. The old house was demolished in 

1790. The present house was built in 1791 by Dr Abraham Wilkinson, a notable agricultural improver. At one time the New River, con-

structed in the early 17th century by Sir Hugh Myddelton, ran through Whitewebbs estate and was carried over Cuffley Brook in a cast 

iron aqueduct built in 1820. However, the loop through Whitewebbs was abandoned in 1859 when work was carried out to straighten 

the New River. When the Whitewebbs loop of the New River became redundant it was turned into an ornamental lake. In 1931 the es-

tate was bought from Sir Duncan Orr-Lewis by Enfield Urban District Council and Middlesex County Council and made into the public 

golf course, which retains much of the parkland character.  

Photo added for information 



Proposed removals  A limited number of entries are proposed for removal from the existing Local Heritage List. They have been colour 

coded BLUE.  

Proposed changes to expand or reduce an entry  

Volunteers were asked to consider whether the existing entries needed to be expanded or reduced to ensure they captured accurately 

what was significant. Where it is proposed to expand or reduce the extent of an entry the revised entry is included within this consulta-

tion draft. They have been colour coded YELLOW.  

Proposed new entries can be found towards the end of the revised Local Heritage List. They have been colour coded GREEN.  

At this moment in time we are not seeking nominations for further heritage assets to be included within this review.  

 Entries which have not been changed, or have only had minor amendments are colour coded RED. Examples of ‘minor amendments’ 

include correcting addresses and updating the description 


